
Lane Cove Council Ill 
011 1111111 

PC U068839 
48 Longueville Road, Lane Cove NSW 2066 Tel: 9911 3555 Fax: 9911 3600 

Director Environment and Building Policy 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Date: 21 December 2016 
Doc Ref: 78490/16 

Attention coastal Reform 

Re: UPDATING MAPPING OF LANE COVE LGA LITTORAL 
RAINFOREST & WETLANDS AREAS 

Further to the attached email, attached are our suggested corrections to the 
Department's maps of littoral rainforest and wetland areas. This is in response 
on the draft Coastal Management SEPP. 
Attached: 

1. Council's mapping of Native Vegetation by category within the Lane 
Cove LGA. 

2. A one-page summary of what is missing on the Dept's portal, identified 
by map and vegetation type. 

3. An email correspondence between myself and Maria Plytarias of the 
Dept. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me regarding this. 

Yours sincerely, 

Terry Tredrea 
Strategic Planner 
Lane Cove Council 
Ph 9911 3580 

Depattni,n',' 

2 DEC 2016 

S c H r  kocm 

PO Box 20 Lane Cove NSW 1595 
Email - Iccouncil@lanecove.nsw.gov.au • Website - www.lanecove.nsw.gov.au • ABN 42 062 211 626 

PCU068839PCU068839



Cc: Mayor 

Cc: G.M. 



Missing layers- see Maps — Native vegetation of the Lane Cove LGA, Storm Consulting 2009 /I' 

LR Littoral rainforest 

Wetlands 

Reserves from east to west in Lane Cove LGA 

LR Stringybark Creek — all missing -the whole length of the reserve (24) 

LR Batten Reserve — all missing -the whole length of the reserve (141/.5) 

LR Yangoora —Stringybark Creek -all missing —eastern section (21- j  13) 

Cunninghams Reach 
01) 

LR Tennyson Park— upper section missing 5) 

Burns Bay — parts missing (pp) 

LR Warraroon Reserve-tributary in upper section to the east missing (0 

LR Bushland Park-tributary off to the west missing (1).9 

LR Gore Creek Reserve — most of the length is missing (5)b) 

LR Greendale and Holloway Reserves—all of the length is missing 



Terry Tredrea 

To: DPE PS coastal Mailbox 
Subject: RE: Coastal Management SEPP - maps 

From: Maria Plytarias [rnailto:Maria.Plytarias@olanning.nsw.gov.au] On Behalf Of DPE PS coastal Mailbox 
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2016 12:34 PM 
To: Terry Tredrea 
Subject: RE: Coastal Management SEPP - maps 

Hi Terry 

Thank you for your email. Yes, marked up copies of the maps are fine for us to consider requests for changes where 
they are obvious from the aerial imagery (e.g. mangroves). For other vegetation such as littoral rainforests, if you 
could provide some supporting photography or documentation such as local studies or plans, that would be very 
helpful. 

Regards 

The Coastal team 
Environment Policy 

*OP lkiareim,—* Planning & 
vifeiv Environment 

From: Terry Tredrea {mailto:Tlredrea@Ianecove.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2016 2:45 PM 
To: DPE PS coastal Mailbox <coastal@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Coastal Management SEPP - maps 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We at Lane Cove Council attended the information session on the draft Coastal Management SEPP. As requested we 
have studied the Department's maps and have some corrections to-offer regarding location of wetlands and littoral 
rainforests in Lane Cove. 
We would like to mark up maps and send them to you as scans. 
Is this acceptable? 

Regards, 
Terry 

Terry Tredrea I Strategic Social Planner 

A: 48 Longueville Road Lane Cove 
P: 9911 3580 
E: TTredrealanecove.nsw.dov.au 
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asbestu. ULETTE! Al RENOVATION RO r DON'T PLAY 

ren d 5 5  RIMILI=NEE SBUTS THIS MEMBER _COMM 

2016 Asbestos Awareness Month 

********************************************************************** 

L o o k i n g  f o r  s o m e t h i n g  i n  particular? 
V i s i t  o u r  w e b s i t e :  - www.lanecove.nsw.gov.au 

********************************************************************** 

T h i s  e m a i l  a n d  a n y  f i l e s  t r a n s m i t t e d  w i t h  i t  a r e  c o n f i d e n t i a l  and 
i n t e n d e d  s o l e l y  f o r  t h e  u s e  o f  t h e  i n d i v i d u a l  o r  e n t i t y  t o  w h o m  they 
a r e  a d d r e s s e d .  I f  y o u  h a v e  r e c e i v e d  t h i s  e m a i l  i n  e r r o r  p l e a s e  notify 
L a n e  C o v e  Council. 

I n f o r m a t i o n  t r a n s m i t t e d  v i a  e m a i l  m a y  b e  s u b j e c t  t o  c o r r u p t i o n  b y  the 
p r o c e s s .  I n f o r m a t i o n  c o n t a i n e d  i n  t h i s  e m a i l  s h o u l d  n o t  b e  r e l i e d  upon 
w h e r e  l o s s ,  d a m a g e  o r  i n j u r y  i s  p o s s i b l e .  V e r i f i e d  i n f o r m a t i o n  should 
b e  o b t a i n e d  i n  w r i t i n g  d i r e c t l y  f r o m  t h e  a u t h o r i s e d  C o u n c i l  officers. 

T h i s  f o o t n o t e  a l s o  c o n f i r m s  t h a t  t h i s  e m a i l  m e s s a g e  h a s  b e e n  s w e p t  by 
S o p h o s  f o r  t h e  p r e s e n c e  o f  c o m p u t e r  viruses. 

********************************************************************** 

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by Symantec.Cloud (Messagelabs) on behalf o f  Lane Cove 
Council - For further information visit https://vvww.symantec.com 

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by Symantec.Cloud (Messagelabs) on behalf o f  Lane Cove 
Council - For further information visit https://www.symantec.com 
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